EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL SOCIAL AND EVENTS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE ON MONDAY 18TH MARCH 2019

Present: Councillors C. Barnes, N. Madden, G Bingham, S. Shepherd, F. Johnston-Banks, R Tanfield Co-opted Member D. Watkins

Clerk: Mrs Jane Bentley

1.	Apologies
	Apologies were received from Councillor Gledhill.It was resolved to adjourn the meeting to take questions or comments through the Chairman
	from members of the public. There were no members of the public present and no questions
	were asked.
2.	Clerk's progress report
	• The LGBT flag was flown in February
	• The Barnado's LGBT workshop took place on February 27th
	• A donation was made to the Easingwold Green Spaces Group for public liability insurance
	Matters arising
	 Di Watkins requested that the Lions flag be flown for June 1st and Councillor Shepherd requested the Yorkshire flag be flown for August. It was AGREED that the Clerk would ask the ATC if wish to fly a flag for their 50 year celebrations. It was AGREED that the Clerk would notify the public that it is possible to fly different flags via the website and social media.
3.	Egg run
	An update was received from Councillor Johnston-Banks on the Egg Run and it was AGREED that permission would be given to use the car park on the Market Place. It was AGREED that the market place would be coned off with tape and signs to ensure that there would be no parking the night before. It was AGREED that 2 car spaces would be cordoned off by the yellow lines on the Market Green. It was AGREED that the toilets should be cleaned on Saturday and Sunday night and that there should be adequate supplies of toilet roll. It was AGREED that the Town Council would contribute up to £70.00 to a banner for the event.
4.	Easingwold & District Community Day
	An update was received from Councillor Barnes on the Easingwold & District Community Day and it was AGREED that a contribution would be made to the costs once printing charges are confirmed.
5.	Website
	An update was received from the Clerk and it was RESOLVED that the Clerk's office would set up social media accounts for Easingwold Town Council including facebook, instagram and twitter. It was RESOLVED to put a calendar of events on the website. Councillor Tanfield noted that a favourite icon is missing from the website and the titles of pdf documents are occasionally incorrect. It was AGREED that the Clerk would contact Puro regarding these items.
6.	Poppy Project – War Memorial
	Di Watkins provided an update on the poppy project and it was AGREED to contribute up to £500 for the next set of ten poppies for the year 2019/2020.
7.	Youth Forum
	An update was received from Councillor Barnes. A new leader for COZIE has been appointed. A meeting will be held to involve young people to help design the bike skills track on Saturday 13 th April.
8.	Budget
	The financial position at the end of February 2019 was noted and no virements were considered necessary.

EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL SOCIAL AND EVENTS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE ON MONDAY 18TH MARCH 2019

9.	Summer Planting
	The colours for summer planting were reviewed and it was AGREED that purple, pink, blue
	and white should be selected.
10.	Risk Assessment
	The risk assessment was received and it was RESOLVED that it be put forward to the Full
	Council for ratification subject to item 4.2 being removed.
11.	Easingwold in Bloom
	The arrangements for 2019 were reviewed and it was AGREED to appoint two judges.
12.	Date of Next Meeting
	To note the next meeting is scheduled for 17 th June 2019 at 7.30pm or on the rising of the
	planning committee

The meeting closed at 8.30 pm

Signed.....